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Click here to enter text.
Click here to enter text.
Click here to enter text.

Dear Click here to enter text.:
I would like to thank you for participating in the Supports Intensity Scale interview.  Attached is a copy of the full report generated by AAIDD based on the answers that were provided.

The report suggests that the greatest need for additional support is in the area of Click here to enter text..  Other areas where there is a high need for additional support are Click here to enter text.

If it is believed that the report does not reflect the current support needs, the individual or their legal guardian may request a review. If a review is desired, notify the individual’s Support Coordinator (case manager) within 30 days of receipt of this report.  The individual or their family may consult with others to develop the request for review.  

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call either myself or your Support Coordinator. 


Sincerely,
Click here to enter text.




The Department of Mental Health does not deny employment or services because of race, sex,
creed, marital status, religion, national origin, disability or age of applicants or employees.
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